Product Safety Recall



Milkshake JEANS - Style MSK LBW14140-CW1 in sizes 3-8 On sale from July/2013



Wayne Junior JEANS - Style 6003631/WJD017 & 6003631/WSD017 in sizes 3-8 & 9 - 16 On sale from February/2014

Myer Pty Ltd is conducting a voluntary recall of 'Milkshake' brand denim boys' jeans and 'Wayne Junior' brand boys' jeans purchased from a Myer retail store or online.

Defect: The dye used during the manufacture of the pocket lining of these jeans may have contained hazardous azo-colourants.

Hazard: Expert authorities classify these azo-colourants as carcinogens and recommend that exposure be minimised. While this dye is not banned for textiles use in Australia Myer is recalling these two styles of jeans.

What to do: Myer recommends that customers who have purchased these styles from a Myer store or online at myer.com.au should not allow the jeans to continue to be worn and may return the garment to any Myer store for a full refund of the purchase price.

For further information call 1800 811 611 or contact myer.csc@myer.com.au

Myer places the highest importance on the quality and integrity of its products and apologises to its customers for the inconvenience this recall may cause.

See www.recalls.gov.au for Australian Product Recall Information